From: Seth McMillan

To: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD; Jones, William V, EMNRD; Brooks. David K, EMNRD
Cc: rankin, Adam; Michael Feldewert; Jim Bruce; Herrmann, Keith, EMNRD; epadillaplf@gwestoffice.net;

jennifer.bradfute@modrall.com; mjc@gallegoslawfirm.net; Ocean Munds-Dry <OMundsDry@concho.com>
(OMundsDry@concho.com); Bill Carr

Subject: RE: Hearing Order June 14.xlsx
Date: Friday, June 8, 2018 9:22:21 AM
Mike,

On behalf of Devon, | request that Case Nos. 16216 and 16217 be continued to the June 28 docket.
No other party has entered an appearance in these matters.

Thanks,
Seth

MONTGOMERY
& ANDREWS

LAW FIRM

Seth C. McMillan

Attorney at Law

Montgomery & Andrews, P.A.
325 Paseo de Peralta

Santa Fe, NM 87501

P. O. Box 2307

Santa Fe, NM 87504-2307
T: (505) 986-2519

F: (505) 982-4289
smcmillan@montand.com

THIS MESSAGE CONTAINS INFORMATION WHICH MAY BE CONFIDENTIAL AND PRIVILEGED.
UNLESS YOU ARE THE ADDRESSEE (OR AUTHORIZED TO RECEIVE FOR THE ADDRESSEE),
YOU MAY NOT USE, COPY OR DISCLOSE TO ANYONE THE MESSAGE OR ANY INFORMATION
CONTAINED IN THE MESSAGE. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS MESSAGE IN ERROR, PLEASE
ADVISE THE SENDER BY REPLY E-MAIL TO smcmillan@montand.com AND DELETE THE
MESSAGE. THANK YOU.

From: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD [mailto:Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us]

Sent: Friday, June 8, 2018 9:20 AM

To: Jones, William V, EMNRD <WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us>; Brooks, David K, EMNRD
<DavidK.Brooks@state.nm.us>

Cc: Seth McMiillan <SMcMillan@montand.com>; rankin, Adam <agrankin@hollandhart.com>;
Michael Feldewert <mfeldewert@hollandhart.com>; Jim Bruce <jamesbruc@aol.com>; Herrmann,
Keith, EMNRD <Keith.Herrmann@state.nm.us>; epadillaplf@qwestoffice.net;
jennifer.bradfute@modrall.com; mjc@gallegoslawfirm.net; Ocean Munds-Dry
<OMundsDry@concho.com> (OMundsDry@concho.com) <OMundsDry@concho.com>; Bill Carr
<WCarr@concho.com>

Subject: Hearing Order June 14 .xlIsx

Here is a preliminary listing for June 14 Hearing.
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e-mail me updates as needed

Mike



